Thomas, Claire

From: Lewis, Chris

Sent: 12 March 2010 12:03

To: Thomas, Claire

Subject: FW: Committee procedure in relation to the AA

and again foi

Chris Lewis

Head of Planning Services
Shepway District Council
Civic Centre

Castle Hill Avenue

Folkestone
Kent

CT20 2QY

Telephone: 01303 853456

E.Mail: Chris.lewis@shepway. gov.uk
Web: www.shepway.gov.uk

From: Lewis, Chris

Sent: 24 February 2010 18:04

7ot 'Eilish Loftus'

Ce: 'Sean McGrath'; Ellames, Terry

Subject: RE: Committee procedure in relation to the AA

~lease ignore my last email | have just found this in my in box.
Thanks
Chris

Chris Lewis

~ead of Planning Services
Shepway District Council
Civic Centre

Castle Hill Avenue
Fnikestone

#ant

Crzozov

Tezphone: 01303 853456
EMail; Chris, lewis@shepway.gov.uk
“vebl www.shepway.gov.uk
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v: Eilish Loftus {maiito;£Elish.Loftus@indigoplanning.com]
43 February 2010 18:21
Tos Lewis, Chris




